Re: Re: new res--enjoi hotel blue roger moore 3/29/2024 ocean view suite

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 26/03/2024 05:22

Hello Howie,
She is amazing. She got me, Crown Reef.

New Reservation

Crown Reef New Conf #: 679273
Arrival Date: 03/29/2024
Departure Date:04/01/2024

The tour will be booked upon arrival
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 9:20:14 AM
To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: Re: new res--enjoi hotel blue roger moore 3/29/2024 ocean view suite
Hello Howie,

This was my email confirmation. | sent it on March 21st, but don't send it. The girl emailed me this morning. She said she might have a cancellation for
Crown Reef. | will let you know by this Afternoon.

Oh, Howie, | am so happy that you are better now. Jy

Reservation booked Blue Hotel
Tour ID: 20592

Conf#: 4TVKZTC4C

Arrival Date: 03/29/2024
Departure Date:|04/01/2024

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821




From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 2:31:06 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Fwd: Re: new res--enjoi hotel blue roger moore 3/29/2024 ocean view suite

please sent us the conformation number for this reservation

-------- Original Message ——-

Subject: Re: new res--enjoi hotel blue roger moore 3/29/2024 ocean
view suite

Date: 25/03/2024 08:42

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Hello,

Unfortunately, they only have the Blue Hotel available. | kept the
original reservation.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Monday, March 25,2024 10:25:52 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Fwd: new res—-enjoi hotel blue roger moore 3/29/2024 ocean view
suite

checking to see if this client was book in either the crown reef or
hotel blue

-------- Original Message -
Subject: Fwd: new res--enjoi hotel blue roger moore 3/29/2024 ocean
view suite
Date: 22/03/2024 08:08

From: reservations@rooms101.com
To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Please see if crown reef is available for this client any room if not
keep at hotel blue



thanks

-------- Original Message -—
Subject: new res--enjoi hotel blue roger moore 3/29/2024 ocean view
suite
Date: 20/03/2024 06:39

From: reservations@rooms101.com
To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

please book room and tour

how are you and reda doing

thanks

[1] tel:+14079105330
[2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/




